

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

576-8

MEMORANDUM

To SENATE

From SENATE COMMITTEE ON UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES

Subject Program Change - Criminology

Date 12th December, 1975

MOTION

That the change in the Criminology Program calendar entry, as set forth in S.76-8, be approved and recommended to the Board of Governors for approval.

NOTE - It was noted that the prerequisites for MATH.305-4 would be listed in the Criminology Program entry in order to apprise students fully of the program requirements.



Daniel R. Birch

:ams

att.

(Registrar's Note: The change involves replacing PSYC 315 with MATH 305 as one of the upper division courses recommended to Criminology majors.)

Scus 75-66

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

NOV 18 1975

To..... Mr. H. M. Evans, Registrar &

From..... J. Blanchet, Secretary.

Secretary of the Senate Committee
on Undergraduate Studies.

Faculty of Interdisciplinary Studies
Curriculum Committee.

Subject Criminology calendar entry,
1976-77.

Date..... November 14/75.

Members of the Faculty of Interdisciplinary Studies
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee have approved the changes set forth
in the attached memorandum (I.S.C. 75-14), and I forwarding it to you for
inclusion on the agenda of the Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies.

Attachment.

J. Blanchet

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

To..... Dr. R.C. Brown, Dean
Faculty of Interdisciplinary
Studies

Subject..... Courses PSYC 315 and MATH 305

From..... Ezzat A. Fattah, Chairman

Department of Criminology

Date..... 12 November 1975

I.S.C. 75-14.

We have been advised by the Psychology Department that they are dropping the course PSYC 315-3 "Survey Design and Sampling in the Social Sciences" from their curriculum, since a similar course is being offered by the Mathematics Department (MATH 305-4 "Statistical Analysis of Sample Surveys").

It is suggested that MATH 305 replace PSYC 315 as one of the upper level courses recommended to Criminology majors in our Calendar entry, (the Psychology course is referred to twice: under Group B of the Upper Levels courses, and under Plan E of the Different Possible Study Plans).

We ask that both the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee of the Faculty of Interdisciplinary Studies and the Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies approve the above change.

Ezzat A. Fattah

Ezzat A. Fattah